
Any party needing an accommodation contact the Planning & Development Department at  

(860) 871-3601 or via email @mdamato@tollandct.gov 

The Town of Tolland is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer. 

 

Agenda 

Tolland Inland Wetlands Commission 
Council Chambers, 6th level, 21 Tolland Green, Tolland, CT 06084 

Thursday, March 14, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Seating of Alternate(s)  

 

3. Public Participation – Issues of concern not on the Agenda (2 minute limit) 

 

4. Additions/Changes to Agenda 

 

5. New Business 

5.1 24-1 – 398 Grant Hill Road – Requests approval for construction of a 120’ x 62’ Barn and a 

48’ x 60’ barn both with a lean too o n the side within the Upland Review Area. 

Approximately 0.24 acres of disturbance in the Upland Review Area. Applicant: Kenneth 

Kaplan.  

 

5.2 24-2 674 Tolland Stage Road – Requests to construct a pickleball court within the Upland 

Review Area. Approximately 2584 sqft of disturbance. Applicant: Town of Tolland.  

 

6. Old Business 

 

7. Wetlands Agent Report 

7.1 2024 Expiring Permits 

 

8. Other Business 

 

9. Correspondence 

9.1 Fieldstone Ridge Quarterly Reports 

 

10. Approval of Minutes – February 15, 2024 Regular Meeting 

 

11. Adjournment 

To join the Zoom Meeting, either click: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8608713602?pwd=cXZLNG9SWVlvNkNjZU9NYUxCd2xiUT09 

One tap mobile: +16469313860,,8608713602#,,,,*06084#  

Or call: 1-929-205-6099 and input: 

Meeting ID: 860 871 3602 

Passcode: 06084 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8608713602?pwd=cXZLNG9SWVlvNkNjZU9NYUxCd2xiUT09


2



3



4



5



Applicant Narrative 

Regarding the second smaller Morton barn, it is going to be 46’x60’ with a 10’ lean to, single 
story and 25’ +- tall 
 
This will be used to house zero turn lawn mowers, gang mowers, ground keeping tools, trailers, 
trucks, motorcycles and a small dump truck to maintain the farm grounds and trees. 
 
We have located it as far away from wetlands as possible and still be beyond the 25’ zoning 
setback,  it is located so as not to interfere with the existing engineered pump septic system 
and water well, and also off of the USDA Farm soil Field we are trying to preserve at the site. 
 
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



TOWN OF TOLLAND   
Planning & Development Department     
21 Tolland Green, Tolland CT  06084    

 Tel.: (860) 871-3601          

MEMORANDUM     
TO:     Tolland Inland Wetland & Watercourses Commission     
FROM:    Michael D’Amato, AICP, CZEO, Wetland Agent 
DATE:    March 6, 2024 
SUBJECT:  IWC 24-2: 674 Tolland Stand Road (Tolland Senior Center) 

 

Application Timeframes 
 Date of Submission  February 7, 2024 

 Official Date of Receipt  February 15, 2024 

 Deadline for Decision  April 20, 2024 

 Extension Eligible?  Yes*  Duration  65 Days 

 * §CGS 8-7D allows the applicant to consent to one or more extensions of time provided such extension(s) does not 

exceed 65 total days. 

 

Background 

  

 Per the materials submitted, this application seeks approval to conduct a regulated activity within 

the Upland Review Area per Section 6 of the Tolland Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations.   

 

674 Tolland Stage Road is the location of the Town’s Senior Center. The existing building was 

constructed in 1998 following the Town’s acquisition of the property. The proposed project includes 

minor grading and excavation, as well as the construction of a 30ft x 60ft asphalt pickleball court with 

associated fencing. All project activities will be conducted within the upland review area with a total 

area of disturbance of approximately 2,600SF.  

 

Staff Comments 

 

Erosion & Sedimentation Controls: 

 

1. Additional E&S control info the form of a sediment filter should be added to the catch basin 

located to the North of the project area within the site access driveway. (See proposed condition 

#3) 

2. While not expected, any soil stockpiling should occur to the North of the project area and 

outside of the upland review area. (See proposed condition #1) 

3. Given the steepness of the existing slope between the project area and wetland, the 

installation of straw wattles at the top of the slope in addition to silt fence should be 

considered.  

 

 General Comments: 

 

1. During construction, project materials and equipment should be stored within parking spaces 

#58-#68 as depicted on the site plan. (See proposed condition #2) 

 
15



 

 

Motion for Consideration 

  

MOTION TO APPROVE: 

Application IWC 24-2: 674 Tolland Stage Road. Application for the construction of a pickleball 

court within the upland review. Approximately 2,600SF of disturbance. Owner/Applicant Town of 

Tolland. 

 

 

This approval is granted subject to conformance with the application materials and submitted 

plans (as may be modified by the Commission and this approval) and the following conditions 

and/or modifications: 

 

 Findings: 

1. The Commission finds that the application is complete, and that sufficient information has 

been provided by the applicant to allow the commission to reach a decision.  

 

Conditions: 

1. There shall be no soil stockpiling within the upland review area.  

2. During construction, materials and equipment should be stored within parking spaces #58-

#68 as depicted on the site plan.   

3. A sediment filter shall be installed on the catch basin to the North of the project area within 

the site access drive prior to the commencement of construction.  

4. All work and all regulated activities conducted pursuant to this authorization shall be 

consistent with the terms and conditions of this permit. Any structures, excavation, fill, 

obstructions, encroachments, or regulated activities not specifically identified and authorized 

herein shall constitute a violation of this permit and may result in its modification, suspension, 

or revocation. Upon initiation of the activities authorized herein, the permittee thereby 

accepts and agrees to comply with the terms and conditions of this permit. 

5. This permit is not transferable without the written consent of the Commission or its Agent. 

6. In evaluation of this application, the Commission has relied on information provided by the 

applicant and, if such information subsequently proves to be false, deceptive, incomplete, 

and/or inaccurate, this permit may be modified, suspended, or revoked. 

7. The permittee shall notify the Town’s wetland agent not less than 72 hours prior to the 

commencement of the activity. 

8. Additional erosion & sedimentation controls may be required by Town staff as field conditions 

may necessitate.  

9. This approval shall be valid for a period of 5 years unless subsequently extended by the 

Commission or provided for by law.  

16



       
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

TO: Tolland Inland Wetlands Commission 
 
FROM: Megan Massa, Projects and Grants Manager 
 
DATE:  March 6, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Description of Work for 674 Tolland Stage Road Wetlands Application  
 
Based upon the Scope of Work prepared by the Town’s contractor, the installation of the pickleball 
court at the senior center will consist of the following activities within the upland review area: 

• Installation of a 3-ft high silt fencing with stakes 10-ft on center 
• Site preparation and grading, to establish a pitch within the project area to shed runoff towards 

the parking area and away from wetlands. 
• Installation and compaction of gravel subbase materials 9” deep, topped with bituminous 

asphalt 64-ft x34-ft 
• Application of 4 coats of epoxy modified water-based acrylic coating (court painting and lines) 
• Installation of 30-ft x 60-ft fence including gate access facing the existing paved driveway, 

with a machine-augured fence post holes in soil and 2-1/2” concrete fill. Posts 10-ft on center 
with 3” corner posts 

• Location of 12” machine-augured post holes in soil for net and post, with 3” diameter concrete 
fill 

• 8-ft belt of screened topsoil around perimeter of court, 4” deep, 38-ft x 68-ft 
• Application of Bluegrass seed mixture 

 
Thank you,  
 
 
Megan Massa 
Projects and Grants Manager 
 
 
 

TOWN of TOLLAND/ 21 Tolland Green, Tolland, Connecticut 06084 

17



18



19



"BID DOCUMENTS, A r ‘
coEYRIGHT L DeCARLO &‘ DOLL, INC.-' D W B Y A  DATE 2 5 4 5 m m  ‘ DATE . ~  v I

_ .._. * _. ._.A..;...L L M L W M -  W... “LEVELA

”mm: mm m 3mm: : A A .  3 . ‘ v L ‘ALammumNn-Emmmeamsawasmm
Razz/”ErWh—DZE‘T ELTECKED arm DATE _. ' ; Am ”E TOI BOILED MD WED
r - e — m — w - ~ « ~  -~ - —»~——-—'~a—~- —————— ~ ~ - A- A 

A

2. A W A E M W M W W W M M G M H T E
WTOBEOEEDED. mALLAvAILAbLETOPOOIL

3. WWWUETOPSOLGEEDATAMTENDICATEDNTPEWW ‘
XML-ALLOWED“ wmmmmv'roummmm. I'ILCHWSALTMY

4. ATWMORTWUOEHETN‘PLIGAMT‘ETWRROED. Minnow W
W 6T6T31 FOR GINER WM. NOR TO MTALLATIGL

DJRA aAnus'I
I. E “  ”WELL. . 4P“ ___...'~_ .L__

" ‘ EINAL fiewzw 5T 2 DATE
A —,—--—-~‘——- ...~'.._._..___ “ . ._—”vun. . . "  _.... .._. .._ “ W “ ‘ M M

APPROVED BY:
._.__....- My .._..d. .._- ._..._. w -  , -  T . . . . 4M_ . ; . __ .n -  .._.v..- " a w “ .

. 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
C

U
T

__EN

" D r u - e m  /

.
1

9
5

2
”

W
H

I
T

N
E

Y
A

V
E

N
U

E

9 . ‘mmammeaaammaeJ
a mmmtmmwaa

D
e

C
a

r
-

l
o

8
6

D
o

l
l

.
,

I
n

‘
c

A
' 

m
m

 at
:

W NATEE POSTAL
‘ SERVICES

CT
AS

L
5!

54
65

I I f 1

. "  A ,  _, AL , _ , ,  :“1. ~ é — r  »-_=;-—-717A-:1—E_— —. *.-=’.'.f.7-7"$_JA3.-,f -_ f » E,  :- . —_ V -  I.
L g  , Mew—w; ' »» -»  L r§=_  ’31’5:‘N:‘R”"i,;;fi . ‘  h w v w k »  wear—Er— "A—Qfi ' . .¥ '_f?°—‘:”"?15‘f; '  :z—l '

A 3 . . .

Haters masonm '
bu Id;mg: ‘

/ >0
.)

..
T

o
r r

r
W

E
D

G
E

W
-

E
E

L
I

E
F

,
T

H
I S

I
M

A
P

:5s
u

E
E

T
A

N
n

A
L

L
Y

c
;'

, 
..

RO
BE

RT
 E?

LE
A

VE
R

3‘ ‘ ‘ , ZA'Es‘h
NIF . A I I _ A gmi”e"'z.nl I CABAL”) ‘maple

. , . ' V . L “  . j v :, t , _ , 1mm i I A I. E L‘; A: A
7 (All 4“.

I ‘ ‘5 .
' $2.0m mn ,
t aha-43.94 \2 .  f

' I IDOILOO classed; . .A
, uaz'm'rat- E . ; A A A ”A; A , was: m , A

_ I I v . »A- f l :  V:  A 5‘629‘

tau‘e‘

TOLLAND BMK i
‘ ‘ ‘  _ ‘  . .

ALDEYAm ( 7 i ! )  ’

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IC

U
T

A
 

"

D
R

O
P

e
m

s
P

L
A

N

3
3

[. I I

R
O

U
T

E
L

1
4

(T
O

L
L

A
N

D
S

T
A

G
E

R
O

A
D

)
-

I

m
w

m
r

w
g

.
.

 

T
O

L
L

A
N

D
s

E
N

I
O

E
C

E
N

T
E

R

J'
,

RTEQ‘W‘WMA um mar W A f t
PARCEL AEEAA

: 214,105 9?. .
=7 6.3%ACRE5

?

I

L
-i

r‘

ZONE: FED IF’LANNED IUSINESS DISTRICT)
(ARTIQE D) i

W ”E (HBLIC est-1mm. NILDM)

M W  LOT OIZE: IACEI ACTUAL LOT SITE: 6.39 m5

5. NW LOTWJTACE: 2P0”. ACMLOTWTAGE: 36W”.
g WWWLBTOMLOT.
, _ a n m m m u i u
I “ A m  LOT

a mmmrrumaaymwn PWDEDFMT‘EAHDEETBAOC: 23mm

W LOT COVERAGQMFERVIGJB} 505 MED LOT COVERAGE I 8%
BUILDM: 4,030 SF
OII'ER‘ Imam mm 349% SF!

m m v m m z s n  FROVIDEDSIOEYARDSEWQ): e o n :
HWREARYAmmaEFr A PWDEDEAR‘TARDOETBAOQ‘ “ m m
mm BUILDING Law as FT mat-asap alumna HEIGHT: E m A A
nmrrm sumac: m 51m 5: manna: wLama m : 4m‘ 5F ‘

l‘. MW DISTANCE mart mama: Diama- TO I . " 'mama. ammm u H newsmmmm ZONE: 104 FT
' mm a. HWN’BERGFPW amass Emma: FROVIDEDPW amass: A as Gm. ’ m “  .594,

A6 0515mm BY m m  mm OF 9 PT. 57 13 FT. 619.4055: 62 ', A a _ . mamas amass-z e SCALE "'4?” ‘* . _ , L _ A A . , .7 , ~ JOB NU. , - 5mmALA . ; _ . I _ A. mmmelmew . A :w-. = .EAnn inn. I moms .
Eng: Mu.‘ . A4?” U

T
O

L
L

-
A

N
D

.e
m

u
-

1
1

,
0

1
s

o
:

 
m

1
=

V
N

 
‘

- 

LL
LU

LL
U

LL
U

LV
‘

“

' 
LL

LI
LL

L 
L

I

SEE ENLARGED ' 5/
I

SITE DLAN ON DIUG A- 2 /

'
"

s
-

J
A

D
:

L
:

)
L

:

.0

n
e

g
a

t
e

m
m

u

EE
VI

SI
U

N
S“

!

.
7

0
3

0
:

c
r

x
r

g
r

y

T
»

5 ENE'IE‘E i

3
3

9
3

“
!

"

364M“ 7 .A I . ,  ,' ‘ . ‘A _ 582"“56‘W‘

N
D

.T
L

I
m

:
i 

9‘
.

. 2 . i -  . . _ . t I . .c; , w E WW L‘. ’ E “1 "_2:‘- '. . :,- 'V‘f‘:i~.}7‘" "ml." 1 “ ”  2 - 1 ; »  E. . '.\I'I1::::‘:: i’i ' .’ ,LDLE; ,V . . ‘:.-r -.—< E ‘. ~ L - :2 W21” ,
A L ,  4. 

V I  If" fl g fl f d  "' fin. ” ‘ 1  “'7‘" “ r  ‘—“"‘F“:  ” ’ ”  *‘ ’ " ~ , ' * L L “  — -_ 1—— ”‘7‘: ‘ j * ' - ~ _ : : 7 ; A _ _ . : _ ;  
f a ; - _ ,  717‘ gm’icf 5". . ."1 ‘3' ‘ " .- ~—— _ *  E _,_¥7_ # E  P , 2‘! 4 L,

1 ?  L L  3 D D I ]  ‘I I ‘ _ ‘  d
1 I ‘ 7 7 2 4 4  I J " ' Z  ‘ 2 7 — —

_ _  __L l 7 7 _ ,

20

MDAmato
Polygon Line

MDAmato
Polygon Line

MDAmato
Typewriter
38'

MDAmato
Typewriter
68'

MDAmato
Callout
Silt Fence or Straw Wattles

MDAmato
Rectangle

MDAmato
Rectangle

MDAmato
Callout
2584SF Total Area of Disturbance

MDAmato
Polygon Line

MDAmato
Callout
Chain Link Fence

MDAmato
Rectangle

MDAmato
Rectangle

MDAmato
Rectangle

MDAmato
Line

MDAmato
Line

MDAmato
Line

MDAmato
Polygon Line

MDAmato
Callout
50ft Upland Review 

MDAmato
Polygon Line

MDAmato
Stamp



IWC Street # Street Applicant Date Submitted Application For Date of DecisionPermit_Expiration

2018.18 50 Charlotte Way Town of Tolland 12/12/2018

Repair a severely washed out area exiting a 

spreader pond by installing a catch basin, 

drainage manhole and approximately 75 feet 

of ADS piping. 1/17/2019 1/17/2024

2019.01 Old Cathole Road Town of Tolland 1/8/2019

Town funded portion of the  reconstruction of 

Old Cathole Road. 2/21/2019 2/21/2024

2019.02 40 & 48 Merrow Road Taylor, Michael 1/14/2019

Request for tree cutting and removal of 

invasives, brush, dead trees and debris within 

regulated area and upland review. 2/21/2019 2/21/2024

2019.05 Merrow Road Wang, George 2/20/2019

Request to grade in State ROW in support of 

roadway widening at the intersection of 

Merrow Road and Cyber Drive as required by 

CTDOT approvals. 5/16/2019 5/16/2024

2019.07 131 Merrow Road

Rogers, Scot & 

Valerie 4/9/2019 New Car Wash - Elements Car Wash 8/15/2019 8/15/2024

2019.11 578 Buff Cap Road

Nutts Construction 

LLC 6/18/2019

Construction of single family house on 

existing building lot 7/18/2019 7/18/2024

2019.12 290 Gehring Road Hollister, Scott 6/18/2019 Subdivision to create one new lot 7/18/2019 7/18/2024

2019.13 317 Goose Lane Podmostka, Alan 7/9/2019

Construction of a driveway over previously 

filled area and extend the length of the 

existing culvert. 8/15/2019 8/15/2024

2019.15 48 Kozley Road Krajewski, Robert 8/7/2019

Resubdivision to create 2 additional building 

lots 9/19/2019 9/19/2024

2019.18 161 Eaton Road

Luginbuhl, Ross & 

Robyn 11/14/2019 Resubdivision to create 1 new building lot 12/19/2019 12/19/2024

2019.19 440 Crystal Lake Road

Richardson, Karen & 

Goulet, Lisa 11/19/2019

Request for an addition in the upland review 

area. 12/19/2019 12/19/2024

2019.20 247 Rhodes Road Town of Tolland 11/20/2019 Request for a wetlands permit. 12/19/2019 12/19/2024



 
 

 
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE REPORT FORM 
 

To be completed once quarterly or more often as necessary 
 

 
Site Name: Fieldstone Ridge, Tolland, CT  Date:         February 27, 2024   

Inspector:   George T. Logan, MS, CSE, PWS        Inspector's Title: Erosion Control Monitor  
        

Days since last rainfall:  (2)  2/20 to 2/27/24     Amount of last rainfall*:     0.36 inches  
 (Date) 

 
CURRENT SITE STATUS: 
 
Site Area Current Activities Current Condition** 

Overall Site Ongoing grading and shaping of site in 

preparation for foundations, roadway 

Good to Excellent 

 

Northeastern 

Detention Basin 

Excellent condition; appropriate controls; no 

release of sediment to wetlands observed 

Very good 

Southern 

Detention Basin 

Not yet in place  

Soil Stockpiles 

 

Several active stockpiles (process stone, 

topsoil, and sandy subsoil) 

Very good 

Roadways 

 

None completely formed yet; in process; just 

haul roadways 

Very good 

Construction 

Site Perimeter 

Perimeter barriers mostly maintained; a few 

minor breaches were noted 

Very good to Excellent 

Temporary 

Sediment Traps 

One in west-central section operational Very Good 

   

 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
*    as recorded at the nearest NRCC/NOAA weather station 
** Denotes Erosion/Sedimentation Stabilization Potential (i.e., Poor, Fair, Good, Excellent) 

 
 
 

 Rema Ecological Services, LLC 
43 Blue Ridge Drive, Vernon, CT 

860.649.7362  860.883.8690 

Inspection No.:   2 

22



PAGE 2 OF 2 
 
Erosion and Sedimentation Controls    
Inspection and Maintenance Report Form – DATE:2/27/2024  
Fieldstone Ridge, Tolland, CT 

General Control Measures: (A "No" to any of the following questions will require corrective 
action within 24 to 48 hours of inspection) 

 
 Yes  No  NA Siltation/Perimeter barriers in good condition? 

 Yes  No  NA Erosion control measures at detention basin outfalls operating properly? 

 Yes  No  NA Minimal sediment tracked onto roads? 

 Yes  No  NA Drainage diverted away from disturbed areas? 
 Yes  No  NA Temporary stabilization in place where appropriate/required? 

 Yes  No  NA No substantial or measurable sediment releases observed since last inspection? 

 Yes  No  NA Catch basins/detention facilities functioning properly? 

 Yes  No  NA Sedimentation facilities functioning properly? 

 
 
Other Specific Observations: 

-- In general, the site is well maintained, and controls are in place per plan and good shape.  

-- In the southernmost section of site to the east of an existing sandy stockpile, the perimeter silt fence  

   should be extended from its northern limit in a northwesterly direction for 30 – 40 feet (i.e., dogleg)  

   this will protect the wetland in case of a surcharge that allows for a bypass in a NE direction past,  

   past the northerly end of the silt fence barrier.   

-- Several (4) small breeches of perimeter controls observed during the 9/26/23 inspection had been   

    repaired; no release of sediment that would compromise/impact wetlands had been noted or were   

    observed during the current inspection.   

   

Corrective Actions Required:    
   

 

 Silt fence was down or compromised at two locations, one on the eastern perimeter and one   

on the western perimeter.  These were pointed out to a construction supervisor (Matt), who   

would correct within the next 24 to 48 hours and/or before a rainfall event.  Both these  

were minor in extent.      

 

NOTE: Photographs of site conditions observed during the inspection can be submitted 

upon request.  

23



Tolland Inland Wetlands Commission 

Regular Meeting 

 

Council Chambers, 6th level Tolland Green, CT 06084 

 

Thursday, February 15, 2024 

Remote ONLY Meeting 

 

 

Members Present:  Raymond Culver, Chairman  

Todd Penney, Vice Chair 

Bob Ross, Regular 

Gary Hoehne, Regular  

Georgienna Driver, Regular 

 

Members Absent:  None 

 

Others present:  Michael D’Amato, interim Wetlands Agent 

    

1. Call to Order 

 

Meeting recording started.  Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm.  

 

2.  Seating of Alternate(s) –  

 

Penney/Ross:  motion to seat Driver as a regular member for this meeting. 

  

 Culver – Y, Penney – Y, Ross – Y, Hoehne – abstain (member was on mute at time of vote and vote 

could not be recorded) 

 

 Three yes votes, one abstain due to technical difficulties. 

 

3. Additions/Changes/Deletions to Agenda – none  

 

4. Public Participation – issues of concern not on the agenda (2-minute limit) – none 

 

5. New Business 

 

5.1 24-1 – 398 Grant Hill Road – Requests approval for construction of a 62’ x 120’ Barn within the Upland 

Review Area. Approximately 0.2 acres of disturbance. Applicant: Kenneth Kaplan. For receipt only. 

 

Penney said he would suggest moving the barn out of the upland review area.  D’Amato said there will be a raised 

walkway to attach the barn to the house.  Penney suggested Kaplan come to the next meeting with a very good 

reason why the barn needs to be in the proposed location.  D’Amato said this is a revised plan and D’Amato has 

been involved prior to presentation 

 

Driver asked if this is for a permit or a jurisdictional ruling.  D’Amato said it is an application for permit.  

D’Amato said a special variance will be required from the Planning and Zoning Commission due to size of the 

barn.  D’Amato said he was not 100% sure of the intent and purpose of use for the barn and would like to defer to 

the applicant for his explanation for intent and purpose. 

 

 

  

24



Inlands Wetlands Commission – February 15, 2024   2 

 
5.2 24-2 674 Tolland Stage Road – Requests to construct a pickleball court within the Upland Review Area. 

Approximately 2584 sqft of disturbance. Applicant: Town of Tolland. For receipt only.  

 

D’Amato reviewed the packet content and stated the Town is the permit applicant.  He said it went for an 824 

referral already.  D’Amato said the area proposed had been a garden and directly adjacent to the parking lot on 

the senior center property.  D’Amato said there is no proposed grading, or importing or exporting of materials.  

Penney said he was concerns that there will be grading and is concerned about the specific location chosen.  

Penney said the proposed court would require excavation and base and the movement of materials during 

construction.  Penney requests the applicant explain why the specific location was chosen.  Penney 

recommended moving the court to an area where there are some parking spaces (8) and the number of spaces 

would probably need to be relocated.  He said the court could be placed adjacent to the spaces and have less 

wetlands disturbance.  

 

D'Amato said the topography from GIS is not exactly site conditions and that the aerials provided show a 

different topography indicating the proposed court area is much flatter than it appears on the GIS.  Penney 

asked who is sponsoring the project.  He said Megan and the Senior Center staff are.  D’Amato said he has 

been working with the Senior Center staff to develop the plan and court location.  Penney said the Senior 

Center staff should be the applicant.   Penney suggested that the applicant could consider some remediation 

plantings to protect the nearby wetlands.  

 

Culver said he reviewed Google Earth and it seems the map/property line boundaries are different than actual 

site conditions.  Driver asked if the court could be next to the building.  Driver said the map seems to be out of 

date and it seems the bocce court location may not be correct on the map. 

 

6. Old Business – none 

 

7. Wetlands Agent Report 

 

7.1 D’Amato said Gorog has continued to do work on his property to restore the swale and remove/relocate 

additional the wood chips.  D’Amato said there is a small dump on the property but it seems Gorog is moving 

the chips off site.   He said the progress has been intermittent.  Gorog has been in communication with Town 

Staff regarding when he works on the property. 

 

8. Other Business 

 

8.1 Culver asked if D’Amato has been by the Santini property.  D’Amato said he has been in contact with Gartner 

and Peterson regarding sediment basins and whether they have been certified. 

 

8.2 D’Amato said he has also been in contact with the Girl Scouts.  He said there is a 10-foot cut in the area of the 

driveway that needs to be made, however, they hit ledge at 1 foot; so, the engineers/construction team are 

working on a plan to deal with the ledge.  He said the erosion and sedimentation controls inspection has been 

completed and controls looked good.  D’Amato said there was a soft area on the road was fixed the day the 

condition was reported. D’Amato said they did not find the ledge when the dug their test holes.  Penney asked 

if there was going to be ledge in area of the basin.  D’Amato said no, that the temporary basin is in the place of 

the final basin and there was not ledge there.  D’Amato said the applicant will come back to him once they 

understand the scope of the ledge problem. 

 

 

 

25



Inlands Wetlands Commission – February 15, 2024   3 

 
9. Correspondence 

 

9.1 CAWS 2024 Annual Meeting and Environmental Conference – March 7, 2024 

 

Driver asked if it would be virtual.  Culver said there is a physical location this year.  D’Amato said the Town 

will provide the fee if a commissioner would like to attend.  Hoehne expressed interest. 

 

10. Approval of Minutes – December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting 

 

Driver said she reviewed the minutes and felt prepared to be part of the vote. 

 

Penney/Driver:  motion to approve Inlands Wetlands Commission meeting minutes dated December 21, 

2024 as presented. 

 

Culver – Y, Driver - Y, Ross – Y, Hoehne – Y, Penney - Y 

 

Unanimously approved. 

 

11. Adjournment 

 

Driver/Penney:  motion to adjourn. 

 

Culver – Y, Driver - Y, Ross – Y, Hoehne – Y, Penney - Y 

 

Unanimously approved. 

 

 Adjourn at 07:35 pm 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
June Kausch 

Clerk, Inland Wetlands Commission 

26


	Agenda
	Section 5.1 - 24-1 398 Grant Hill Road
	Section 5.2 - 24-2 - 674 Tolland Stage Road (Senior Center)
	Section 7.1 - 2024 Expiring Permits
	Section 9.1 - Fieldstone Ridge Quarterly Reports
	Section 10 - Approval of Minutes from February 15, 2024



